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DOCXBT NO. ~63-TC- Request for exemption from requia-:ment of Rule 

::>T~ ~1..:~ 11111oo obolllllow i1K:oa1iDa ca111, 
I>OciCln' NO. ~ TC - Request for exemption from requirement of Rule 
2S-2A.515(8), F.A.C., d1lt each pey 1elepbone station sball allow iDcomina calla, 
by Sprim-Florida, IDcorporared. 

ThiJ J• ·10 inform you tbat Commissioner Garcia bu reported the following 
communication in tbe above-maeaced docket. 

Mcmormdum ldviaiDa CmnnisAJoer Gucia's Executive Assistant had conlaeted 
T•II•Naeee Police Chief Walter McNeil on August25, 1998. 

The memorandum, a copy of which is auacbed, is beiDa made a part of tbc record in 
these proceec;:inp. Pui1IWit to Sect:ioD 350.042, F.S. any J)llt? who desua to respond to an 

-"""'!ex~-pane CXWDIIImirarim may do 10. Tbe rapouse must be recetvcd by the Commission within 
-~lO.,..dayJ after receivq DOdce tbat tbe ex parte cooumlDication bu been placed on the record. 

Pleue mail your telpOJlle 10 the Division of Records and Reponing, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, TaJJabe.!l!ClJt, Florida 32399-0870. 
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State of Florida 

Joe Garcia 
Commissioner 

CapitaJ Circle Offtcc Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallalwsee. 1·1. 32399.0850 
<SSOt 413-61')42 
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TO: Blanca Bayo 

FROM: 

Director, Division of Records and reporting 

Commissioner Joo Garcia $ 
RE: Exparte Communication ~ Dockets 980763-TC & 980604-TC 

DATE: September 1. 1998 

On August 25, 1998. my Executive Assistant. Jorge Cruz-Bustillo. telephoned 
Tallahassee Police Chief Walter McNeil. Mr. McNeil was the signmory of two 
PSC/CMU 2 Forms. which requested blocks on inc<lming calls for two separate pay 
telephones. Mr. Cruz·-Bustillo also spoke widt Ms. Carol Hendrix. Chief McNeil's 
assistam. 

Please provide notice of . this communication to all parties to the docket and 
inform them lhat they have tel~ (10) days from n:ccipt of this notice to file a response. 
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